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£ ALEANDER J. MUNCY and THOMAS J. N

TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, LITTLE ROCK
- g . O
RE:  THECORIGINAL KU KLUX KLAN, aka.
IS-KLAN \

Re Bureau a1rte1 to Dallas captloned "INTEGRATION

IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS IN LITTLE ROCK; CR; CO%’A§O%2 dated 8/26/58, -
* p
dgvmade avallable to SA's
ON, JR. certain papers that
were in the possess1onfof ROY E¢ AVIS I_Eﬁxlalmn$agen%of %
captioned..or nization. g)ﬁ ,ggggrs were given to LR 4%4-S
by DAVIS for fekeeping a ﬁﬂar rnished to Dallas for infor-
mation, and it is being left to the discretion of the Dallas
Office to report that which is pertinent. 1In the event any of

On August 26 1958 LR
)

.§%g this information _appears in report form itable protection
N -

"THE OCRIGINAL KU KLUX KLAN 19
(A National Organlzatlon)

)"Belng a natlve—born, whlte, Cauca51an Protestant
. American 01tlzan, of -the age of , of good moral
character, do hereby apply for membership in the .
Original KU KLUX KLAN. My naturalization fee accompanles
- this application. It is understood that in case I do not
J qualify for membership, that the money accompanylng thls

5, . application will be ref ded°r x <
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